Dave Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce®@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer [j_a_speer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 08:50 AM

To: MSA-Announce List

Subject: 1916-2007 Am Min online

Dear MSA Member,

This is a departure from the usual message about the newest issue of

the journal being posted online. This is a message to tell you that
the complete run of the American Mineralogist, beginning with volume
1, number 1 (1916), is now online at <http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/
ammin/toc/>.

The articles are scanned pdf’s files with OCR text behind the page
images. This means you can search both the complete journal run (by
using the Google Search box on the MSA home page, and selecting the
“Search minsocam.org” radial button) and individual articles that you
download.

The pdf’s were created by the RRUFF project with additional funding
from the National Science Foundation EAR-0622371 towards development
of the American Mineralogist Crystal Structure Database <http://
www.minsocam.org/MSA/Crystal_Database.html>. MSA appreciates the
support through Bob Downs that allowed this to happen, as well as the
efforts of the webmaster, Gordon Nord, in posting these on the MSA
website

end of message



